
 

 
 

Dear Councillor,  

 
Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee - 
Monday, 27th March 2023 
 

The next meeting of the Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee to be 

held in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Chorley on Monday, 27th March 2023 at 6.30 pm.  

Entrance to the Town Hall during the evening can be gained from the doors on St Thomas’s Road, 

opposite the Police Station.   

 

The agenda and accompanying reports for consideration at the meeting are enclosed.  

 

The agenda papers are being sent to both appointed and substitute Members.  Any appointed 

Member who cannot attend on Monday, 27th March 2023 at 6.30 pm is asked to first contact their 

substitute to see if he or she can attend instead. Then please contact Matthew Pawlyszyn either by 

telephone or email at the address below to give their apology with an indication of whether the 

substitute Member will attend.  

 
Yours sincerely 

 

Chris Sinnott 

Chief Executive of Chorley Council  
 
Matthew Pawlyszyn 
Democratic and Member Services Officer  
E-mail: matthew.pawlyszyn@chorley.gov.uk 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Central Lancashire Strategic Planning  
Joint Advisory Committee 

 
 

Agenda 
 
1 Appointment of Chair for the Meeting   
 
2 Welcome by Chair and Introductions   
 
3 Apologies for absence   
 
4 Minutes of meeting Monday, 6 February 2023 of Central Lancashire Strategic 

Planning Joint Advisory Committee  (Pages 5 - 8) 
 
 To agree the minutes of the last meeting as an accurate record for signing by the Chair. 

 
5 Declarations of Interest   
 
 Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any pecuniary interest in respect 

of matters contained in this agenda. 
 
If you have a pecuniary interest you must withdraw from the meeting. Normally you 
should leave the room before the business starts to be discussed. You do, however, have 
the same right to speak as a member of the public and may remain in the room to enable 
you to exercise that right and then leave immediately. In either case you must not seek to 
improperly influence a decision on the matter. 
 

6 Biodiversity Net Gain: Outcome of the DLUHC Consultation  (To Follow) 
 
 Report of the Planning Policy Manager to follow. 

 
7 Preferred Options Consultation Part One - Initial Findings And Next Steps  (Pages 9 

- 16) 
 
 Report of the Head of Spatial Planning attached. 

 
8 Negotiated Stopping: A Practical Solution to meeting Transient Need for Gypsy and 

Travellers  (Pages 17 - 26) 
 
 Presentation to be provided by Philippa Lane, Planning Policy & Housing Officer.  

 
9 Dates of Future Meetings   
 



 The following dates are proposed for the 2023/24 municipal year: 

 6.30pm Tuesday 20 June 2023 

 6.30pm Tuesday 3 October 2023 

 6.30pm Monday 4 December 2023 

 6.30pm Wednesday 7 February 2024 

 6.30pm Thursday 28 March 2024 
  
 

 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee Monday, 6 February 2023 

 
 
 
Minutes of Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory 

Committee 
 
Meeting date Monday, 6 February 2023 
 
Committee  
Members present: 

Councillor   David Borrow (Chair), and Councillors 
Alistair Bradley, Alistair Morwood, James Flannery, and 
County Councillor Alan Cullens 

  
Officers: Zoe Whiteside (Head of Spatial Planning), Carolyn 

Williams (Central Lancashire Local Plan Co-Ordinator), 
Katherine Greenwood (Principal Planning Officer), John 
Harrison (Interim Director of Planning and Development), 
Chris Hayward (Director of Development and Housing) and 
Lizzie Bilsborrow (Member Services Officer). 

  
Apologies: Councillors Martin Boardman, Mal Donoghue, Caleb 

Tomlinson, and County Councillors Sue Whittam, and 
Michael Green 

 
63 Appointment of Chair for the Meeting 

 
Resolved–That Councillor David Borrow be appointed as Chair for the meeting. 
 

64 Welcome by Chair and Introductions 
 
The Chair, Councillor David Borrow, welcomed everyone to the meeting. 
 

65 Apologies for absence 
 
Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillor Boardman (Chorley 
Council), Councillors Donoghue and Tomlinson (South Ribble Borough Council) and 
County Councillors Sue Whittam and Michael Green (Lancashire County Council). 
 

66 Notification of Substitute Members (if any) 
 
There were none. 
 

67 Declarations of Interest 
 
There were none. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 5 Agenda Item 4



Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee Monday, 6 February 2023 

68 Minutes of meeting Tuesday, 22 November 2022 of Central Lancashire Strategic 
Planning Joint Advisory Committee 
 
The Director of Development and Housing submitted the minutes of a meeting of the 
Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee held on 22 November 
2022. Pursuant to previous minutes, Attendance should have been noted for Chris 
Blackburn (Head of City Growth and Regeneration, Preston City Council) and Chris 
Hayward (Director of Development and Housing, Preston City Council).  
 
Resolved - That the minutes of the meeting of the Central Lancashire Strategic 
Planning Joint Advisory Committee held on 22 November 2022 be noted and signed 
as a correct record subject to the amendments detailed above. 
 

69 Local Plan Update 
 
Zoe Whiteside, Head of Spatial Planning (Chorley Council), submitted a verbal 
updated on the Local Plan.  
 
Committee were informed that the consultation for Preferred Options was still in 
process. The Local Plan team is currently low on staff due to three jobs outstanding 
and Carolyn Williams leaving to join the team at Preston. Shortly four job posts will be 
advertised.  
 
Zoe thanked Carolyn for her hard work on the Local Plan.  
 
Resolved – That the verbal update was noted. 
 

70 Central Lancashire GTAA report update 2022 
 
Carolyn Williams, Central Lancashire Local Plan Co-Ordinator, submitted a report on 
the GTAA update.  
 
Committee were informed that the original piece of work happened in 2019 and it was 
noted at the time this would need to be reviewed. The GTAA had included a review of 
existing data, a household survey. A total of 26 Gypsy and Traveller households were 
interviewed, a 100% response rate was received. The overall evidence received 
showed a shortfall of 44 pitches, 34 pitches are within Preston and 10 in Chorley. The 
study identified that the need in Chorley was proposed to be met through allocation of 
land at Cowling Farm. The need for Preston comes to 39 pitches, some of this need 
could be met through potential to regularise 15 unauthorised pitches in the area, but 
there is a still a requirement for 24 pitches. Work is ongoing with private landowners 
on potential locations to meet this need.  
 
The study also noted the option of looking at a negotiated stopping policy for meeting 
transit provision.  
 
Resolved – That the report be noted 
 

71 Preferred Options Consultation Update 
 
Carolyn Williams, Central Lancashire Local Plan Co-Ordinator, submitted a verbal 
update on the preferred options consultation.  
 

Agenda Page 6 Agenda Item 4



Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee Monday, 6 February 2023 

Committee were informed that the consultation for Part 1 Preferred Options opened on 
Monday, 19 December and would run until Friday, 24 February 2023. A total of 30 
consultation drop in sessions across the three council areas had been completed with 
four still outstanding. Meetings are also being set up with relevant bodies including 
neighbouring LPA’s and LCC, National Highways, United Utilities and the Environment 
Agency, also transport providers to look at the particular issue regarding public 
transport provision across the plan area.  
 
To date 178 responses to the online consultation had been received. The majority of 
responses do tend to come in the last week.  
 
The key issues raised at the events have been:  

 Infrastructure  

 Protection of green spaces  

 Schools  
 
Resolved – That the verbal update was noted. 
 

72 NPPF consultation Report 
 
Zoe Whiteside, Head of Spatial Planning (Chorley Council), submitted a report on 
NPPF consultation.  
 
The policy was published on 22 December 2022, the consultation was very lengthy 
with 58 questions which officers were currently working through on behalf of their 
respective councils. Response had been requested to be sent back by March 2023. 
The government were proposing to respond to this consultation by spring 2023. It was 
suggested and agreed at the meeting that the three Councils work together to respond 
to the questions as a whole, and where there are differences these be noted within the 
response.  
 
Resolved – That the report be noted. 
 

73 Date and Venue of Next Meeting 
 
The next meeting of the Central Lancashire Strategic Joint Advisory Committee will be 
held at Chorley Council on Monday, 27 March 2023 at 6.30 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chair Date  
 

Agenda Page 7 Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

 

Preferred Options Consultation Part One: Outcomes and Next 
Steps 
 

Is this report confidential? No  
 

 

Is this decision key? No 

 
 
Purpose of the Report 
 
 

1. To provide an early indication of the volume, type, spatial spread, and content of 
responses to the Part One Preferred Options  
 

Recommendations  
 
2. To note the contents  
 

Reasons for recommendations 
 

3. The report does not require any decisions, it is for information only.  
 

Other options considered and rejected 
 

4. Not applicable  
 
Background to the report 
 

5. The Part One Preferred Options Consultation was undertaken from Monday 19th 

December 2022 until Friday 24th February 2023. This report provides an interim 

summary of the responses we have received although there is a significant volume 

of work to do in the processing of these representations.  

 

6. The digital platform, Citzenspace was the vehicle used to collect responses and is 

commonly used by a variety of public, third sector and private sector bodies 

including the DLUHC. The aim is to encourage as many representations as possible 

to be received digitally so that these can be easily collated, stored, and analysed.  

 

Report of Meeting Date 

Chief Executive  
Central Lancashire Strategic Planning 

Joint Advisory Committee 
Monday, 27 March 

2023 

Agenda Page 9 Agenda Item 7



7. However, as we found with Issues and Options Consultation, a vast number of 

respondents elected to submit written responses either on email or PDFs or by hard 

copy.  

 

8. We are working through all the responses and so the information provided in this 

report is subject to change however it gives an early indication of the responses.  

 

Total number of Response 

 

9. The tables below include the data collected to date, on responses, which sum to 

(estimated) 930 representations to the consultation plus 92 representations 

regarding sites. As stated above, this is subject to change because the team are still 

processing emails and hard copy submissions which have been scanned in at 

receipt and emailed to the team, many emails have up to ten responses attached.  

 

10. The Citizenspace consultation is now closed and a total of 694 responses were 

received online. This number will increase as we will endeavour to add all or the 

majority of written representations (where feasible) onto Citizenspace. The ability to 

do this depends on the layout and volume of the representation. Many received do 

not follow the questions we asked in the consultation and therefore there would be 

an element of interpretation required to assign elements of a representation to a 

particular question. For this reason, this task will need to be undertaken by an officer 

with an understanding of plan making. 

 

11. Unless we distil these responses, it become extremely onerous if not impossible to 

take them into account given the volumes and complexities.  

 

12. Further, a number of handwritten representations have been made which will need 

to be manually ‘typed up’ into Citizen space as these cannot be edited using 

software, which is a resource intensive task.  

 

13.  Therefore, at this stage it would not be beneficial to undertake any detailed analysis 

of the data either the quantitative or qualitative responses because the content will 

change, and the assumptions therefore could not be relied on.  

 

14. The Issues and Options Consultation undertaken at the start of plan making 

generated a total of 1,616 responses, of which, 1,200 responses came directly 

through Citizen Space, with the remainder in letter from both handwritten and 

electronic. Therefore, the level of engagement is down on the initial figures and 

whilst this may be as a result of  sites included within the Issues and Options 

consultation, no longer featuring as proposed site allocations, therefore causing less 

concern, we will review our approach for the next consultation and ensure the online 

portal is both well promoted and questions easy to navigate.  

 

In total there were 236 new representations split as follows: 

 

Chorley 97 

Preston 31 

South Ribble 79 

Generic 29 

 

Agenda Page 10 Agenda Item 7



 

15. Detailed analysis is required to identify the proportion of all representations from 

each of the three Council borough areas plus those which are generic or non- 

specific.  

 

Table of Responses by Type (Interim /subject to Change)  

 

Type of Response Preston  Chorley  South Ribble  Generic 

Citizenspace  694 

Written on Email 

PDF or Word 

31 97 79 29  

 

Total Responses Received = 930 

 

Call for Sites Four Submissions (Chorley)  

 

16. 42 Call for Sites submissions were received. All submissions were assessed to see 

if they related to a new site or related to a site already submitted. If they related to a 

site already submitted the comments received were recorded as a Part One 

Preferred Options consultation response. 

 

17. Details of the sites have been circulated to Home Teams and these will be shared 

with Elected Members locally as part of Portfolio Briefings and Local Plan Working 

Groups.  

 

18. All new sites are being plotted onto GIS and added to the SHELAA database and 

will be circulated to home teams along with the call for sites forms providing further 

information on the site. 

 

19. The Home teams will next complete the SHELAA assessment for each site and 

determine which sites should be considered further or discounted in line with the 

SHELAA methodology. 

 

20. We have received around 50 submissions where amendments to sites already 

submitted and subject to consideration require an amendment.  

 

 

Table of Call for Sites  

 

Authority  (Estimated) New Call for 
Sites Received (including 
all land uses) 

Number of Call for Sites 
Responses (amendments. 
Supporting documents)  

Chorley  17  

Preston  18  

South Ribble  7  

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 11 Agenda Item 7



 

Attendance at Drop in Events  

 

21. A total of 814 consultees attended the events across Chorley, Preston and South 

Ribble with details provided in the table below. This is comparison to 912 people for 

the events held as part of the Issues and Options events.  

 

Table of Attendance at Chorley Drop in Events  

 

Ward Location Date 
Number 

of 
Attendees 

Chorley North West Union Street Offices 21/12/22 0 

Chorley North East Abbey Village Primary School 04/01/23 16 

Chorley North and Astley St Joseph’s Parish Centre 05/01/23 15 

Croston, Mawdesley & 
Euxton South 

Mawdesley Village Hall 10/01/23 31 

Eccleston, Heskin and 
Charnock Richard 

Eccleston Library 12/01/23 16 

Chorley South East and 
Heath Charnock 

St George's CE Primary 16/01/2023 2 

Adlington and Anderton 
 

Adlington & District Community 
Centre 

17/01/2023 49 

Buckshaw and Whittle  Whittle-le-Woods Community 
Hall  

19/01/23 121 

Eccleston, Heskin and 
Charnock Richard 

Charnock Richard Football Club 23/01/2023 10 
 

Clayton East, Brindle and 
Hoghton 

Brindle Community Hall 26/1/23 5 

Euxton Euxton Methodist Church Hall 01/02/23 21 

Chorley North East Heapey and Wheelton Village 
Hall 

03/02/23 63 

Coppull Coppull Library  07/02/23 3 

Chorley East  Scout Centre  09/02/23 14 

Clayton West and Cuerden Lancaster Lane Primary School 13/02/2023 0 

Croston, Mawdesley and 
Euxton South 

Bishop Rawstorne High School  15/02/2023 120 

Eccleston, Heskin and 
Charnock Richard 

Heskin Village Hall  16/02/2023 3 

Chorley South West Eaves Green Community Centre 20/02/23 15 

Total 504  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 12 Agenda Item 7



Preston  
 

Ward/Community Hubs Location Date  Number of 
Attendees 

City Centre 
 

Preston Markets 
 

9/01/2023 5 

City Centre Town Hall, Lancaster Road 
 

12/01/2023 1 

North West Preston Grasshoppers 18/01/2023 40 

Ashton&Lea St Christopher’s Church Lea 
 

02/02/2023 33 

Fulwood/Redscar 
 

Norman Jepson 26/01/2023 14 

 Sahara Centre  35 

Total 128 

 
 
South Ribble  
 

Ward/ 
Community Hubs 

Location Date  Number of 
Attendees  

Leyland Civic Centre 12/01/2023 5 

Eastern Canberra Club 01/02/2023 7 

Penwortham Penwortham Arts 
Centre 

16/01/2023 10 

Western Longton Library 26/01/2023 6 

Bamber Bridge. 
Lostock Hall & 
Walton Le Dale 

Bamber Bridge 
Methodist Church  

25/01/2023 154 

Total 182 

 

Duty to Cooperate  

 

22. Section 110 of the Localism Act sets out the 'duty to co-operate' and applies to all 

local planning authorities, national park authorities and county councils in England – 

and to several other public bodies. The duty relates to sustainable development or 

use of land that would have a significant impact on at least two local planning areas 

or on a planning matter that falls within the remit of a county council  and requires 

that councils set out planning policies to address such issues , and  requires that 

councils and public bodies 'engage constructively, actively and on an ongoing basis' 

to develop strategic policies .  

 

23. The NPPF (Paragraph 156) sets out the strategic issues where co-operation might 

be appropriate and Duty to Cooperate meetings with officers took place with the 

following partners: 

 

 National Highways 

 Transport for Greater Manchester  

 Wigan Council  

 Bolton Council  

 West Lancs Council 

 Environment Agency and UU 

 LCC as the Lead Local Flood Authority 

Agenda Page 13 Agenda Item 7



 LCC on health issues 

 Uclan 

 

24. A number of statutory consultees have been  engaged as part of the site selection 

and SHEELA assessment process prior to the consultation  and therefore whilst all 

were invited to engage in a formal Duty To Cooperate meeting, many were happy to 

submit a written response and continue to engage during the next phase of plan 

making.  

 

Statutory Consultee Responses  

 

25.  Responses from Statutory Consultees and other key bodies are crucial to ensuring 

we are meeting the requirements of NPPF and PPG for our Regulation 18 

Consultation in plan making and that their views are fed into policy making and the 

site selection process.  

 

26. The table below lists the representations we have received from these key partners. 

These representations will be shared across all three Councils and consideration 

given to the points made. 

 

Table of Responses from Public Bodies/Statutory Consultees/Other Local Planning 

Authorities  

Name of Organisation  

United Utilities  

Network Rail  

National Grid 

Homes England 

Natural England 

National Highways  

Campaign Protect Rural England 

Sport England 

The Wildlife Trust for Lancashire, Greater Manchester, and Merseyside  

CBRE 

Marine Management Organisation 

LCC Schools Planning Team  

LCC LLFA 

LCC Health and Wellbeing  

LCC Estates  

LCC as Developer 

House Builders Federation 

West Lancs Borough Council  

Network Rail  

Environment Agency 

NHS 

MOD 

Historic England  

Canal and Rivers Trust  

Fylde Borough Council  

Blackburn with Darwen Council  

Wyre Borough Council  

 

Agenda Page 14 Agenda Item 7



 

27. A number of Parish Councils also made representations including Whittle Le Woods 

PC, Croston PC, Eccleston PC, Heapey PC in Chorley, Woodplumpton PC, 

Whittingham Parish Council and Grimsargh PC for Preston and Samlesbury and 

Cuerdale PC and Farrington PC for South Ribble.  

 

Next Steps  

 

28. A  clear methodology has been developed and agreed across all 3 Councils as to 

how we will go about populating the written representations onto Citizenspace, 

ensuring we are fully compliant with GDPR and our Data Sharing agreement and 

thereafter undertake the important analysis of the feedback , to inform the 

preparation of the Preferred Options Part One Consultation Outcomes Report and 

next stages of the plan preparation. The Planning Inspector at the EIP will expect to 

see due diligence carried out when processing and reviewing these representations 

we have received to ensure a meaningful and effective consultation process has 

taken place.  

 

29. The ‘Home Teams’ will be responsible for undertaking some analysis and broad 

review of the responses received and the Steering Group will decide how best this 

exercise is undertaken, for example if a proportion of non-site-specific question 

responses are to be issued to each of the three home teams plus site specific 

responses. 

 

30. Richard Wood Consultants will then undertake a further refinement of the analysis 

and will produce the formal Preferred Options Part One Consultation Outcomes 

Report which will come to each Council to agree and publish. This is an important 

document as it be will be included in the EIP documents as the Inspector will want to 

be assured of a robust and meaningful consultation.  

 

31. An outcomes report will be prepared which will outline the main themes and 

responses received and outline the Councils response to those.  

 

32. The report alongside a detailed presentation will be presented to members of the 

JAC at a future meeting and the report will thereafter be approved for publication on 

the Central Lancashire Website.  

 

Climate change and air quality 
 
33. The work noted in this report has an no impact on the three Councils Carbon 

emissions and the wider Climate Emergency and sustainability targets of the Councils. 

The Local Plan is subject to a statutory test for impact on the environment (SA/IA) and 

these are being developed alongside the plan. This paper has no direct impacts. 

 
Equality and diversity 
 

34. There are no implications arising from this paper and the Local Plan process requires 

an integrated Assessment is undertaken which takes account of impacts of the policies 

on equality and diversity.  

 

Risk 

 

Agenda Page 15 Agenda Item 7



35. There are no risks directly associated with this paper, the Local Plan as a whole has a 

risk register and risks regarding the use of and storage of data collected during 

consultations are included and also covered by an Asset Register and a Central 

Lancashire Data Sharing Agreement 

 

Comments of the Statutory Finance Officer 

 

36. There are no direct financial implications of this report. 

 
Comments of the Monitoring Officer 
 

37. The report is for information and noting – there are no direct legal implications 

arising. The report simply provides an early indication of the volume, type, spatial 

spread, and content of responses to the Part One Preferred Options consultation – 

considerable work will be required to analyse fully all the responses received. 

 

Background documents  
 

There are no background papers to this report 

 
Appendices  
 

There are no appendices. 
 

Report Author: Email: Telephone: Date: 

Zoe Whiteside (Head of Spatial 

Planning)/Katherine Greenwood 

/Carolyn Williams/Michelle 

Priestman 

zoe.whiteside@chorley.gov.uk 5711 17/3/23 

 

Agenda Page 16 Agenda Item 7



Gypsy and Traveller 

Transit Provision –

Negotiated 

Stopping

Presentation by

Philippa Lane
Planning Policy and Housing Officer
Date

08/03/23

A
genda P

age 17
A

genda Item
 8



Findings of the GTAA

• The GTAA identifies the need for 10 

permanent Gypsy and Traveller Pitches in 

Chorley

• It identifies the need for transit Gypsy and 

Traveller provision but recommends the 

introduction of negotiated stopping 

arrangements rather than a dedicated 

transit site

A
genda P

age 18
A

genda Item
 8



What is negotiated stopping

• Negotiated stopping is an agreement for Gypsies 

and Travellers to use suitable unused land as a 

temporary stopping place for a specific length of 

time.

• Terms are agreed between the Gypsy and 

Travellers and the Council including the amount of 

time they can stop on the land and services to be 

provided by the Council i.e. water, sanitation and 

rubbish disposal.

A
genda P

age 19
A

genda Item
 8



Advantages of negotiated stopping

• Reduces the number of unauthorised 

encampments

• Cost savings in relation to moving on 

unauthorised encampments

• Provides safer places for Gypsies and 

Travellers to stop

• Better access to services for Gypsies and 

Travellers

A
genda P

age 20
A

genda Item
 8



Example of Negotiated Stopping –

Leeds

•Pioneered by Leeds GATE working with 

Leeds City Council since 2010

•Leeds Core Strategy – identified need for 9 

negotiated stopping pitches alongside 

permanent pitches

•Principle of negotiated stopping therefore in 

Core Strategy (but not allocated sites for 

negotiated stopping)

A
genda P

age 21
A

genda Item
 8



Example of Negotiated Stopping –

Leeds 

•Partnership approach

•Management approach, a protocol to 

address the need for 9 negotiated stopping 

pitches.  

•Council identify a pool of short notice sites 

and update over plan period

•Case-by-case basis

A
genda P

age 22
A

genda Item
 8



Example of Negotiated Stopping –

Leeds Environmental Benefits

• Example negotiated stopping agreement -

www.negotiatedstopping.co.uk

•Sets responsibilities for both LA and family

•Contact details of different organisations 

who can give further information

A
genda P

age 23
A

genda Item
 8

http://www.negotiatedstopping.co.uk/


Example of Negotiated Stopping –

Leeds Economic Benefits

• Lower incidence of illegal encampments

• Reduced enforcement, eviction and clean-

up costs

• No requirement to develop and 

manage/maintain 

•permanent ‘transit’ provision

•Savings on police time and costs

A
genda P

age 24
A

genda Item
 8



Example of Negotiated Stopping –

Leeds Social Benefits

• Foster good relations with G&T community

• Quality of life improvement

•Reduction in levels of nuisance and anti-

social behaviour

A
genda P

age 25
A

genda Item
 8



Example of Negotiated Stopping –

Leeds Environmental Benefits

• Previously developed land

•Steer encampments away from 

environmentally sensitive areas

•Temporary development

•Sanitation and refuse provision

A
genda P

age 26
A

genda Item
 8


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of meeting Monday, 6 February 2023 of Central Lancashire Strategic Planning Joint Advisory Committee
	7 Preferred Options Consultation Part One - Initial Findings And Next Steps
	8 Negotiated Stopping: A Practical Solution to meeting Transient Need for Gypsy and Travellers

